NANEMIZTHMIO NEIPAIQX
Apig. Npwr. 20233,88
Nepaidg. M.=.5.2.2023.

Uni. Piraeus Document Reﬁry

From: MpYtavng Mavemotnuiov Mewpaiwe, Kad. MixanA Ipakiovakng <rector@unipi.gr>
Sent: Mépmtn, 11 Maiou 2023 10:48 T

To: documents@unipi.gr

Subject: FW: «Yrotpopleg Tng kufépvnang tg Laoudkng Apaflag »

Attachments: Yaovdikn Apafla- Tuvnuuevo.pdf; YIIOTPO®IEL ZAOYAIKH BIAF_ pdf

} Kgﬁ(‘ NAAR
From: YMOTPOOIEZ <foitmer.yp@minedu.gov.gr>

Sent: Néumntn, 11 Maiou 2023 10:40 mu

o,/ égL /?7//‘1]43
To: rector@uoa.gr; rector@mail.ntua.gr; boudouvis@ntua.gr; rector auth gr; rector secretary auth.gr; U

rector@aueb.gr; bouranto@aueb.gr; r@aua.gr; rectorate@asfa.gr; rector@panteion.gr; rector@unipi.gr;
prytan@uom.edu.gr; protocollo@uom.edu.gr; rector@upatras.gr; rectorate@upatras.gr; prytania@uoi.gr;
talbanis@uoi.gr; rector@duth.gr; secretary@rector.uoc.gr; rector@uoc.gr; kontak@med.uoc.gr;
rector@central.tuc.gr; rectorate@aegean.gr; prytan@aegean.gr; rector@ionio.gr; prytanis@uth.gr;
zmamur@uth.gr; rector@hua.gr; mara@hua.gr; kmas@uop.gr; rectorate@uop.gr; prytanis@puas.gr;
rector@uniwa.gr; rector@uowm.gr; theodoul@uowm.gr; choffice@ihu.edu.gr; rector@hmu.gr;
rector_office@hmu.gr; rector_office@staff.teicrete.gr; president@aspete.gr; info@aeaa.gr; contact@aeavellas.gr;
gkon@aeahk.gr; info@aeahk.gr; president@eap.gr; careers@asfa.gr

Subject: «Ymotpodiec tng kUPEpvnong tng Zaoubikrg ApaBiacg »

MNapakaiolpe Selte Ta emwouvantopeva gyypada OXeETIKA pe _«Ymotpodisg tne KuBEpvnong tng Iaoudikic

ApaBiag »

Me extipnon

YMQOYPTEIO MAIAEIAZ KAl @PHZKEYMATQN

FENIKH TPAMMATEIA ANQTATHZ EKMAIAEYXHZ

FENIKH AIEYOYNZH ANQTATHZ EKMAIAEYZHZ

AIEYOYNZH OPTANQTIKHZ KAl AKAAHMAIKHZ ANAMNTYZHZ
TMHMA A" QOITHTIKQON @EMATQN KAI YNOTPO®DIQN

tA: 210-344 2321, 2404



Arastasia Tselika
10.05.2023 12:35:57

EAAHNIKH AHMOKPATIA
YHOYPIEIO MAIAEIAS KAl OPHSKEYMATON

TENIKH FPAMMATEIA ANQTATHZ EKNAIAEYZHZ Mapodor,  10-05-2023
FENIKH A/NZH ANQTATHZ EKTAIAEYEHE Ap. TIpWT: 52286 /71
O/NZH OPTANQTIKHE & AKAAHMATKHE

ANANTY=HZ
TMHMA A" OOITHTIKON GEMATQN KAl
YOOTPOMION

----- NPOZ: dha to AE.L {Léow e-mail)
Toy. Afvan: A, NanavBpéou 37
T.K. —MNdAn: 151 80, Muapolot
lotooeAiba: htip://www.minedu.gov.gr
Email: foitmer.yp@minedu.gov.gr
TrAEdwvo: 210 344 2404,.2321

QEMA: «Ynorpodisc e kuBépvnonc tne Zaoudugic ApaBiog »

ALt TOU TTOPOVTOG AVAKOWWVETOL TIPOYPQUHE UTOTPOPLUIV TNG KU BEPVNONG TS ZR0USIKAG
Apaploc.

Eldikotepa, mpoadepovtal 27 unotpodieg og FAANVEC ToAlteg niou adopoly onoudéc ae
Sladopa WpUaT.

01 yevikol 6pol, oL TpolToBECELC TwY UTIOTPOMUDY, O KATAAOYOC TWV LOPURATWV Kol TWV
akadnuailkwy TPoYpauUATwY, Ol OLEfCEL KOBWE KoL T EVIUTIO TWY QUTACEWY StatiBevtal

ooV OKOAOUBO LoTOTONO;

https://studyinsaudi.moe.gov.sa

H AN. MPOIZTAMENH THZ AIEYQYNIHS

EYTENIA NAMATEQPTIOY

Eowteplrti ALOVoUd:
MedBuvon Opyovwtikig kay Akadnpoixig Avimrugng - Tuqpa A
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Ref. No : 1138

The Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia presents its compliments to the Ministry
of Foreign Affairs of the Hellenic Republic, and has the honor to inform the
esteemed Ministry that the Government of Saudi Arabia offers scholarships every
year to outstanding students from various countries in the world. This comes in line
with the growing attention and support given by the kingdom to the dissemination
of knowledge and scientific research, as part of its multiple contributions to
scientific and cultural communication world widely, in foster of the advancement of
human civilization.

In this context, the Government of Saudi Arabic has allocated {27}
scholarships for Greek Citizens to study in Soudi Arabia, fully funded by the Saudi
Government, The application for the scholarship can be submitted throughout the
following platform: htips.//studyinsaudi.moe.gov.sa

The Royal Embassy will appreciate if the Esteemed Minisiry may annournice or
advertise the aforementioned scholarship program via its website, and to inform
the relevant outhorities in Greece.

The Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia avails itself of this opportunity to renew
to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Hellenic Republic the assurance of its highest
consideration,

April 13, 2023,
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